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Meng Yan  (LKK Auto)

From: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 18 January, 2022 5:59 PM

To: paul.ong@wearnes.com; Admin A; assignments@lkkauto.com

Subject: FW: SNM22D200414/C02/GBH3894B/TAYHP / FW: TP Claim - SLT3776C; TP Vehicle 

GBH3894B DOA 15/01/2022

Attachments: SW08221H0003_17-01-2022_150401.pdf; 3588_001.pdf

Dear Sir/Mdm (LKK), 

 

Please assist to get your surveyor to liaise with WEARNES to conduct survey. 

 

Aside to Wearnes; 

 

We are prepared to do a direct settlement with you. 

 

Regards, 

 

Irene Tay 

Claims Department (Motor Division) 

  

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909   

DID: (65) 63896192   |   F:(65) 62247478/62247175 

   

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com   |    FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/   |   WeChat: 太平狮城 Taiping SG  

 

 

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may 

contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in 

whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. 

Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter. 

 

 

From: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, 18 January 2022 1:58 PM 

To: Paul Ong Qing Yong <paul.ong@wearnes.com>; Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com> 

Cc: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com> 

Subject: O/R: SNM22D200414/C02/GBH3894B/TAYHP / FW: TP Claim - SLT3776C; TP Vehicle GBH3894B DOA 

15/01/2022 

 

Without Prejudice 

 

Dear Irene, 
 

Please conduct PRS for SLT3776C. 

 

Note: officer in charge Irene Tay 63896192. 

 

 

NOTICE : 

In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as delay is to be expected for 

handling hardcopy documents.  All correspondence should be made via email claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224 7175. 

Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 

 

Thank you 

 

Chong Boon Sen 
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Claims Department 

 

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909  

DID: (65) 63896116   |   F: (65) 62247175   

   

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com   |    FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/   |   WeChat: 太平狮城 Taiping SG 

 

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential 

information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are 

not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter. 

 

 

 

From: Paul Ong Qing Yong <paul.ong@wearnes.com>  

Sent: Monday, 17 January 2022 3:51 pm 

To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com> 

Subject: TP Claim - SLT3776C; TP Vehicle GBH3894B DOA 15/01/2022 

 

 

Hi, 

 

Please find attached for TP Claim. 

 

Please advise if we are able to do direct settlement for this case, thanks. 

 

 

 

 

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  

Paul Ong 
Service Consultant 
Bodyshop & Paint 

 

Wearnes Automotive Pte Ltd 
45 Leng Kee Road Singapore 159103 
M (65) 8126 1237          D (65) 6378 9336 (65) 6473 1488   F (65) 6430 4702   D (65) 1234 5678   M (65) 1234 5678 
www.wearnesauto.com      paul.ong@wearnes.com  

 
This email, including any attachment, is confidential and may also be privileged.  
If you have received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your system.  
Please do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any other person. Thank you. 


